State of Utah
Department of Commerce
Division of Public Utilities

FRANCINE GIANI THOMAS BRADY CHRIS PARKER
Executive Director Deputy Director Director, Division of Public Utilities

GARY HERBERT.
Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Governor

MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant
Date: October 25, 2016

Re: Inthe Matter of the Notification of Indirect Change of Control of AccessLine
Communications Corporation (Docket No. TBD)

RECOMMENDATION (No Action Taken):

The Division of Public Utilities (“Division”) has reviewed the Notification of Indirect Change of
Control of AccessLine Communications Corporation (“AccessLine”) and finds that there is no
action necessary by the Public Service Commission. Accessline is doing business as a VVolP
provider in the State of Utah and under the current Public Utility Statutes; VoIP is a non-
regulated service.

Cc.Glenn S. Richards, Counsel for Accessline Communications Corporation
Yaron Dori, Counsel for Madison Dearborn Capital Partners
Justin Jetter, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst, Office of Consumer Services, State of Utah
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